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From: Belinda Cro e _._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO 

Sent: 27 February 20'!4 06:46 
To: Band, Christa 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Dogra, Satindar; Chris Auiard; Crozier, John; Lillie, Tracey; 

-- 
-------GRO ---- ----- - - --- --- --1 

Subject: Re: Legally privileged and confidential 

Christa 

Many thanks for getting back to us. Friday should be fine. I have copied GRO ! Cl :ris PA who will get back to tou 

with some times that would work from this end. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC 

GRO Postline:L GRO 
:-G RO 

- --- ---- --- ----- - - --- - ----- 

---, GRO 
On 26 Feb 2014, at 20:05, "Band, Ch; Ista" GRO ? wrote: 

Chris, Belinda 

It looks.as if meeting on Friday is the best from our perspective, I can find a time to suit you that day, Satindar cant 

make Friday but I would suggest that I meet you to discuss what help you need and I can bring Satindar up to speed 

as necessary after our meeting. 

Please let me know 
what would suit you. 

Best regards 

Christa 

3n [TWLI GRO
)r€nary 26

atindp" C ,r"s ; r GRO 5 ' Belinda Crowe 

-
GRO

Subject. 

st and ` 

C  ~ uld yo: :x Lnda (easiest via email) who wish to discuss tomorrow or Friday 

. 
r: - „:utions, the civil mediation scheme we have set up concerning such 

kr possibility of us facing a class action coming out of the mediation 
;5e r e. Essectiasly we w ll be icoking at the legal, financial and pr risks to Post Office (and potentially it's directors 

E . uL 

Kind regards 
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Hugh 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 
<image008.jpg> 

<image009.png> 

<image010.png> 
<image0l 1.png> 
<irnage012.gif> 

<image013.gif> 
<irnage014.png> 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 
9HQ 

GRO Mobex°.L_._._. O_._._._._. i 

L. ..........................
Post O ce stories 

{&:postoffijenevs 

ww~wwwwwwwxwwwwwxwwawwra:r>rxwxxawxw•wwwwwxwxxw:a•a•xxw•r+:xwwwwa+w rwwa•wwwxxw,e 

This email and any : ential and intended for the addressee only. If you 
recipient, yc .c  cc e, copy or distribute the contents of t~ ° t ~ " 
received this in en o please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system, 

On 0, wdh. the tegisLered C or EpC",a13y iFUrilbe 04 k38%V.'~ 

r'; :iplent, yc r i'" .' : r 'e-- -c- ' -, or distribute t"4 : contents off is comn1unnica b TM ^. ou hm°. 
received this it. err  , ie.:r:se. cu.ntunt the ek . e -rc ten delete this e -- ail from s stem. 

. . . 
ROYAL Itlifi~IL C [ ~ .. ._ i ~;~= ~ a 'UValr  : s !t" 

OHQ with the re- . y i _< r, 38203 

wwxwwxxwwwmwxww+wwrcwxxxw****w»mxyxwwxwxxxr:xwwmxwrrwwrxzwwxxwwzi  .:.. .... .... 

Any business ComML'nir'at'fcr.. sent b"' or r € c § s' _
. ... . . . atcrs LLP or cc's t b its- affitiatec .... . no-..

other entities (together _& ,  c ,. s cc r, no no -is no. s%< a De privileged no _r^kerwise r- .ai:Ec. cch is 

you receive it in error pl.r o. i ;f~ no usano cc cc ct. no tt t ccc your system. °d`r : coLhc :rc : j i: , no
disclose it 51.tents :6 =:E`m E.F.`:w. "Messages se. '; " f ., i lacers ra' a3 be :c s€, u tc _o. ".f". -u': ' 

compliance  'E  k w~ at. xEi`_icc sod to ,: 6'_ e bu k i w,l:- a D U e"k C .05 

guarantee on toe. s '. . " s . ."" ....O ... 'i=, cs - it  a5 vu,  a  .. r _ a . s 

risks. Linklaters LF x - a it ita_.a _'ability pert cc cc p registeree no Fa rtocc u no vices "o no r, _ 
number 0C326345. is ii no pirm authoris . rigid regulated t y Ifs, oto _ :~wegutatir i , 5 ccc to 

(yyuyy►rara.0 rg.uk). Th t r; p=F'tner in relation to Linklaters LLF a c-ci 
i c,;-erto a member to

Linktaters LLP or . r° on.. to 5 - consulfca of Linklaters LLP or any of be affiliated firms !'i k 
with eq.ti. ni_ . cw = , cc Inc c c o tomb  ocr no -is. Please ref;, refet to www.inktaters.com/regutation for 
importi- not info: - -"a ..k on c no tire 00. ;. ` on 'ti n. A list to .inklaters L "_P members together 4 c a list 
of those non-members who are be c'  coin uc partners arch 'ors i s i€dual c ualificatic : i. ., may be 

inspected at our registered office, . `a . K ,.-tweet, London P02_r briQ and such persons are either 

solicitors, registered foreign lawyFc: ._' a ti .;- upean lawyers. 

This email and any attachments are con. rF , 'or the addressee only. if you are not the named 


